M KERN
i L, REGIONAL
O\B)~ CENTER

/4

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

March 22, 2022

General Business

1. Call to Order and Introductions

Dr. Jasmeet Bains

2. Approval/Additions to Agenda

Action

Dr. Jasmeet Bains

3. Review and approve minutes of meeting held
February 22, 2022 (Attachment 1)

Action

Dr. Jasmeet Bains

4. Consideration of Board Applicant for Appointment to KRC
Board of Directors— Milan Dinsmore

Action

Dr. Jasmeet Bains

5. Client Employment Presentation Info Jamie Patino
6. Board Meeting Monthly Topic Ideas Info Kevin Gosselin
7. Public Input Info. Dr. Jasmeet Bains
Reports

8. Board President Report Info. Dr. Jasmeet Bains
9. ARCA Directors Meeting Report Info. Tracey Mensch
10. Financial Report Info. Tom Wolfgram

a. POS Report for January 2022 (Attachment 2)

b. Operations Report for January 2022 (Attachment 3)
11. Executive Director’s Report Info. Dr. Michi Gates
12. VAC Report Info. Shawn White
13. Staff Report

a. Employment First Policy (Attachment 4) Action Enrique Roman

b. Start-Up Contract for MARS Group for the Johnson | Action

Home
c. Vendor contract with Endless Possibilities for the Info.

Vargas Home

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82668273721?2pwd=dExTRnNPdE 1 OQXNKNGRtZGxrNIZ4Z.z09

Webinar ID: 826 6827 3721, Passcode: 884500

Dial-In Number: 1-669-219-2599

Next Board Meeting:
April 26, 2022, 6:00 — 7:30 PM

3200 N. Sillect Avenue - Bakersfield, California 93308

(661) 327-8531 - Fax (661) 324-5060 - TDD (661) 327-1251

www.Kernrc.org




Attachment 1
Kern Regional Center

Board of Directors Meeting
February 22, 2022
6:00 —7:00 p.m.
Zoom Webinar
3200 N. Sillect Avenue oo Bakersfield, CA 93308 o= 661-327-8531

MINUTES
KRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Oscar Axume, Board Member Jasmeet Bains, MD, President
Kevin Gosselin, Vice President Simon Verdugo, Board Member
Carlos Isidoro, Board Member
Ryan Jones, Board Member
Tracey Mensch, Board Member
Donald Tobias, Board Member
Mark Tolentino, Board Member
Martin Vasquez, Secretary
Ruth Watterson, Board Member
Shawn White, VAC Representative
STAFF PRESENT: GUESTS PRESENT:
Michi Gates, PhD, Executive Director Cindy Cox, Advocate for Donald Tobias
Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services Jill Green
Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services Edwin Pineda, DDS
Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services Mitzi Villalon
Tom Wolfgram, CFO Call-In User

INTERPRETER: Nidya Madrigal Navia

CALLTO ORDER

Board President Jasmeet Bains, MD, was unable to attend the meeting so Kevin Gosselin, Vice
President, chaired the meeting in her absence. The meeting was called to order at 6:03 PM. A quorum
was present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
All board members had received the agenda ahead of the meeting for review. Vice President
Gosselin presented the agenda for approval.

M/S/C (White, Axume)
Ayes = 10; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022




Attachment 1

REVIEW OF MINUTES

All members of the Board of Directors had received the minutes of the January meeting in
advance for review. A motion was requested to approve the minutes of the Board of Directors
meeting held on January 25, 2022.

M/S/C (Mensch, Roman)
Ayes = 10; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

PUBLIC INPUT
No public input was presented at this meeting.

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT

Vice President, Kevin Gosselin

Although President Bains is not at this meeting, Mr. Gosselin desired to speak about the
discussions taking place with Dr. Gates about returning to in-person board meetings. A possible
target date to resume in-person meetings is August 2022. Zoom will also be used in conjunction
with the in-person meetings. August was chosen as there is no meeting in July and it will allow
for planning time and, hopefully, the pandemic will have eased. Mr. Gosselin invited any
questions or feedback about our return to in-person meetings be sent via e-mail to either Dr.
Michi Gates or Vice-President Kevin Gosselin.

Mr. Gosselin and Dr. Gates asked board members for input on required Board Training sessions
for this year. The months of March and May were chosen to have the education sessions occur
from 5:30 — 6:00 PM. In June we will have an extended Education session. There were no
objections from Board Members. Dr. Gates will be in contact with our attorney, Matt Bahr to
confirm the dates and schedule.

Grass Roots Day is coming up on April 5. Kevin asked if a Board Member would like to volunteer
to participate. There will be a training on April 4 with the event being on April 5. Tracey Mensch
volunteered. Kevin asked if anyone else would like to participate, to please let him know.

MONTHLY EDUCATION DISCUSSION
Vice President, Kevin Gosselin

Vice President Gosselin brought up the idea of having a monthly education topic added to the
Board Agenda as a permanent item. Mr. Gosselin has sent an e-mail this past month to all the
board members asking for thoughts on the matter. The monthly topic would be a brief time of
sharing information that would be of interest to the community, e.g., a component of Early
Start, how does someone get started at KRC, and client transition to employment would be
great topics. Speakers from KRC staff, ARCA, DDS, and any other applicable expert can be
utilized to give information and answer questions. It would benefit the Board and the
Community. Topics can qualify as part of Board Training.

% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022

P

frlarting for Achdeve Equalify,

lrelependines and Erpowtirrent



Attachment 1
The Board thought this would be a great way to engage with our community and plans will be
made to add this to the agenda, possibly for next month.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, CFO

Purchase of Services Report as of December 31, 2021

Total spent on services to clients in December: $14,726,597

There are approximately $1.5 Million in unbilled services that have been provided, so taking
this into account, we have provided close to $100 Million in services YTD.

Operations Report as of December 31, 2021

Total expenses in December: $2,491,857

You will see a prediction of an over-expenditure at the end of the year. If you look at December
31, you will see that the salary and benefits are up $500,000. This is due to a lump-sum
payment to the Defined Benefits Retirement program required by IRS rules. We should be
showing under-expenditure again in a few months. On the Operations side, you will see an
over-expenditure of $241,000; $100,000 over the average for the month. This was due to a
maintenance project that we had to complete. We will also have some adjusted allocation from
the State of California that we have not included in our expenditures, so our numbers will
change, but we will not be overspent by the end of the year.

Mr. Axume asked about the maintenance expenditure and Mr. Wolfgram reported that the
maintenance costs were for roof repairs.

The Operations Report and the Purchases of Services Report are filed as an attachment with
these minutes as a matter of record.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

COVID-19 Updates
COVID-19 numbers are down. There was a rapid increase from December through January, but it is

rapidly declining now. Three weeks ago, there were 99 new client cases and 49 new provider cases over
a 1-week period; this past week we had 41 new client cases and 9 new provider cases. We are still not
down to the low numbers before this previous surge, but it is improving quickly.

Rate Increases

KRC is one of three of the 21 Regional Centers that were able to provide 100% of data to DDS. Dr. Gates
expressed thanks to Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services, and his team for working so hard
to get this data submitted. ARCA has joined with the Lanterman coalition to advocate for the Legislature
and the Governor to speed up the rate increases. They are currently projected to be extended gradually
over a 3-year period through 2025, but since the State’s budget is healthy, the great need for providers
and the difficulty in recruiting and retaining staff, it would be very beneficial to speed up the process for
rate increases.

[N

7,
@9
KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FEBUARY 22, 2022

SritLeting jo- A




Attachment 1
Participant Choice Positions
Filling these positions has been slow across the State regional centers. It has been difficult at KRC as
well, but we have successfully filled 2 of the positions. Recently, DDS approved a third position to be
designated to assist with back-end processes on the Accounting side to assist with these programs. We
are pleased to be given this extra position and will be posting it soon.

Provisional Eligibility
KRC has been slow in assessing children for this program. This is due to the struggle of not having

enough clinical resources to do assessments. Many regional centers struggle, due to the pay we can
offer, with being able to hire psychologists for this effort. Our long time psychologist retired in October
of last year. We have hired two psychologists through a contracting agency, but the process is slower
than our usual because of their learning curve. Another psychologist has been offered by the contracting
agency plus there is another psychologist that we will bring on board who is waiting for his licensure in
California. We hope to continue to be able to increase the number of assessments that we do in the very
near future.

Grants

DDS just released the outcome of Service Access and Equity Grant applications. KRCs Service Access and
Equity Grant ended, so we applied for a new grant. Fortunately, we were awarded the grant funds to
support readiness for future employment for Hispanic, Latino, American Indian, African American, and
individuals whose first language is American Sign Language. There were also several grants approved for
community-based organizations in our area, so several grants will be benefiting KRC's community.
Congratulations to Karina Proffer, Cultural Disparity Specialist, for submitting these grants and obtaining
these funds for Kern Regional Center.

Kern, Far Northern, and San Diego Regional Centers are also moving forward to complete a contract
with the California Tribal Families Coalition. This will utilize Federal Grants awarded to DDS and the
funds will be used to increase outreach and engagement with our Native American population, with a
focus on Early Start Services.

Governor’s Budget Proposals

The Governor released his budget proposal last month. The Senate Sub 3 and Assembly Sub 1 budget
subcommittees on Health and Human Services met this month. More to come. We expect there to be
changes to the Governor’s January proposals, but we are fairly certain that some things will be survive
the budget process; e.g., proposed 1:40 caseloads for children ages 0-5.

Staffing
We are hiring SCs monthly to ensure vacancies are filled and that we address growth needs. We would

like to get a head start on staffing to meet caseload ratios with new funding that will be provided July 1,
2022. ARCA and SEIU are advocating adjustments to the core staffing formula. The current formula is at
the root of the short staffing at regional centers. The underfunding of operations at regional centers
keeps our case load ratios high because the salaries for positions have not been updated for decades.
Regional Centers get funded for about half the cost of the positions that we have and then we must
strategize how to fund the remaining needed positions somewhere within the money that DDS allocates
to us. ARCA and SEIU are advocating for adjustments to the core staffing formula so that we don’t
continue to end up with a shortage of service coordinators and high caseloads that will just come back
again, despite the additional funds being provided on July 1.

W

KERN REGIONAL CENTER a4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022

&




Attachment 1
Compliance Issues
KRC is working on its response to the preliminary audit findings from the DDS Biannual Audit that
occurred at the end of last year. We have not received, and don’t expect to receive for a while, the draft
audit report from DDS; however, we want to be proactive by giving DDS feedback as quickly as possible
on the issues that were identified in conversations and meetings with them while the audit was taking
place. Preferably, our response will be completed and sent to them before they release their draft audit.

Question from Vice-President Gosselin: Mr. Gosselin asked about the provisional eligibility and the
difficulty in hiring psychologists for assessments. He asked if this was part of the Core Ratio formula
being looked at and if funds for this position might become available after July 1. Also, what can we do
to motivate applicants?

Answer from Dr. Gates: It is very much linked to the shortage of operations funding. Psychologists can
easily make more money working for other entities, so when someone comes to us, it is usually because
they have a passion for working with individuals with developmental disabilities. We are hoping that
more funds will be available for this position on July 1; however, one of the things that happened with
this current year budget was that regional centers didn’t receive any additional funding to cover the
increased clinical need for provisional eligibility. This was, possibly, an oversight. If we could get an
increase in funds, even to core level, that would certainly help the situation. In the meantime, we are
doing our best to find the funds to hire as many psychologists as we can because we are not where we
would like to be in terms of timely assessments.

VENDOR ADVISOR COMMITTEE REPORT
Shawn White, VAC Representative

The VAC Committee did not meet for the month of February. Our next meeting will be held on
March 22, 2022, at 10:00 AM and Mr. White will report at the March Board of Directors
meeting.

STAFF REPORT

There was nothing to present from KRC Staff at this meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

With nothing further to discuss, Mr. Gosselin adjourned the meeting at 6:53 PM.

The next meeting will take place on Tuesday, March 22, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene Pankey

H
W

&

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022




—=

Y60 EZE PHL * 3 < = - LE0'vZSVE ECENECED £1S'9LE9L GGEOF9L  G6C ZVLOF €86'916'9} EITESL O 3DIAY3S 4O ISYHOUN TV.LO0L
zse'1es't - ® = = - SEY'LIT v99'92Z 285'9ze 9re'L2T 191'02 zis'sze 860'62C 1d INIW3OV1d ALINNWAOD TVL1OL
ZEC €9 0268 2506 2506 2506 2506 2506 2506
- Joid - 81D [Bdlpay
- §821M3S JAYID
[4:rA1 8 15€'t st Is1' 68p') 106't €18't ser't S83IAJ8S PaZUOYINY JBUIO
98 uonepodsues}
- sweiboig-s ag |BIIPaN-UON
658°L vEP'L szv $30IAI3S |EDIPOIN-UON
= Bulutes) keqg
= Aied 4NS/901
646'v0S"} ¥9L'102 ogr'ate 6SE'SLZ 1L6'51 €82'812 1zo'sle 1z9'sie Ayoed sied Aunwwod
NYd LIN3W3OVd ALINNWWOD
TOLIPLTEE = 2 - = = 96SCIE DI 7208965k  SHOOSH9F  6vPe8s ok VELZISSE Liv'Ze9'9t INZZEED S3IDIAYIS 40 3SVYHONNd TWIOL
§50'288°19 - = - - - 06£'292'L pye'esL'e TYe'rLe'e cee'sye's 8.p'102'6 216'29¢2'6 l98'0v2's S30INY3S ¥3HI0 TVLI0L
681'26 60" vs0'L S5S'S 8ET'L £59'9L 10661 6LE'LE 3WOH 4o InQ - aJe aydsay
915'eL8'LL 86Y'250't 8LL'96L"t 651182'1 zeeies’t 19p'96L’t 65£'€08'} 660°L18"t awoH uj - ased aydsay
6pE'ZZE €962 2EO'LY gzv'Ly vs'vh £ZL'sYy 16505 299'vy Boid s39MJ3S [BDIPAN
vIZ'6re'L BLB'PEL vee'isl vZ1'o6t z€0'z6H vra'vLL vr9'z6l L2'ELL Joud sao1nies [BOIPSN
6LL'LL 260 zoiL'oL 129'e 185°1 €6E'vY 668'9 5806 uawdinb3 [ealpsiy
- aJe) jendsoy
v66'29 €801 6.5'6 558'6 0s9'6 0E9'8 bOE's E6V'6 asuadx3 |9 d
152'655'62 SEL'VLE'E 06}'vLb'E ees'veg'e YYE'SBL'E 9IE'VLLE voe'svl'e 9VE'BLLE $92IAI3S pazuoLiny JaUI0
TEB'ZED'E 8Lb'S61 6LL'195 vOb'895 6£1'285 SGL'LLS 2,9'085 59Z'295 S80IAJ8S UoNUaARId
p00'5L0'Y 2.9'99s 6GE'855 1Z6'€SS 196'15 669'€95 18b'L65 116'209 s)equY Uoliepodsues ),
9EL'E0T'E s0z'Lav 962'29Y ezL'esy 180's9Y 986’55y oLL'sky Lbt'epy uopepodsuesy
byl SOL'LL 9s6'El LLS'Y) eyl £92'5L Lor'aL L6L'€T Boid s801AI9 5 BJBD OWOH
9.£'020'6 LY'0EL' L v8g'9Le'L spL'Lee’s 06€'SEE’} 858'6€€"} voy'I6€'L v6L'6LE'L Boid sedinas (ealpay UON
298'199'C 625'69C LE6'OLY S06'bZY 0i8'viy $69'88E 0EL'GEE 298'LSE JoJd s92IMaS (E2|PON UON
S30IAY3S ¥3HLO
bv6'8r6'st - - - - - vTY'06S'e 6v0'0LL'C vEL'9IB'T 950'806'C 906'E16'C 142'900'€ pLL'PYE'T SWYYO0Yd AVQ TVL0LBNS
008'8€ 998’y 990’y 181'S SIE'S b9E'9 59 066'S wesBoid AIARDY HIOM
£08'585'C 162'6LE S05'LSE £66'SVE 992'€8€ v2e'SSE 88L'VEY 9EE'S6E wawfoidw3 pauoddng
902'€96'94 6LE'LIT'T [4 781144 LEZ'ELV'T 926's9p'e LTE'208'T EVL'ZLS'T 85v'06b'C Bulies) Aeq
SEL'L9E 88e'ay 9E6'LS £2L'1S 6L6'CS L66'6Y 88L°ES 0EE'ZS aJeQ Aeq
SWYYO0¥d Ava
EPL'S06'0E % 8 - = - T8L'85P'Y 6ZL'9EY'Y 6EE'BIY'Y 181620y osL'Lov'y 8TTBLY'Y YEL'BEE'Y IWOH 50 LNO V.LOoL
Siv'eLy eSL'LS 99189 926'99 055'85 L1E'9L vE8'9L 198'€L Aoed INS/401
L2E'EEV'DE 0E0'80K'V £95°0LE'Y €10'25E'Y 129'0LE'Y £EP'STE'Y YEE'LYE'Y £L2'592'p e4 2JeD Aunwwod
IWOH-40-LNO
[ZE 2¢Oz aunf ZTCOZ ReW | ceoe oy T20Z WIeW [ceoc Aerugad | ¢eog Alenuer ﬁ 1202 120z hwow 139010 _ 1202 120Z 1snbny _ 120¢ AT S32INE3S JO 3SVHOENd [_
Z2zoe-tzoz Jaquadag JaqWanoN d

C INJWHOVLLY

220Z 'Lt AMVNNVYF 40 SV
2202-120Z Ad

32IAY3S 40 ISVHOUNd
YILNID IYNOIOIY N3N



9r9'891 L6L'E08 EL - - & - s SIOEE6'} 58'16v T ce9 el 119566 L 888'Lvz e 1C66G59'L 8vlivL'L eveLLe Tl EvZSsoLve SNOILY¥3dO V.LOL
9p8'se 4424 - - - bd £ £51°L oer'olL [4: 144 186'S 86F'6 8BE'8 £02'8 186'6EL 916'0v2 d0S v.10.18NS
€GE'L9 LibET L0E 8ETH ave €t 8ELE ooZ'y B0V ¥9L 06 965 551 SesUadX3 bulelado
41418 LEL'0E sL0'v :1: 184 veT'Y yoL'y 19L's 8eL’y ozL'y oradl-14 oze'se siyausg g saueles
AYYO0¥d NOINVdWIWNOD HOIN3S
ehl'ly 611'29 - = - - - 268'9 266'9L v09'E €289 580'S} 02801 vov'L 298'bLlL £19'6L d94 Tv1018ns
cl9¢ce SL6'LY BSSE EESG ovi 9l6¢ LLEOL €6E°L ceE0y L8SVL vo8'LTL Sasuadx3 bunessdo
LEL'SL vpi'sz VEE'E Lev'e vav'e lov'e ELL'Y Lev'e LLE'E viz'oy 608'69 Slysuag g ssuejes
AVHO0Yd INJUVdONYYO ¥31S04
£02'52 Slg'ee9 - s = = = 512'eZ9 - - - - £ 2 615'8v9 L5v'Eet's ddd Tv.10.18Ns
[CEENATa) Lsyeve [CEA74 JAEN %4 00Ty Sa5U8dX3 bunelado
Lyo'eve S52'08€ 552°08€ 208'ee9 1S2'180'L siyouag g sauees
NV1d INJW30V1d ALINNWNOD
v58'6 2CL'8S0'EL - - - - 2 S5L'66Z'L BEV'YOV'T £09'622'L 19€'€86'L S0E'212'T €12'9E9'L LES'LEL'L S/5'890'EL L61'E09'22 Sd0 v10.18NS
T68z 192) 68L€EBC €18'98E 680545 veLLLE ¢c9 56y £68°09¢t 808 PLE 6l8¢cE 005 2S¢ 00001V SasUadx3 bUNEIado
(44N ig EE6'VZT'OL 1¥6'806 0SE'688°¢ TTYISE'L SpL'lav'L esy'esa’t S06'LZE'Y 8lL'B0K'L S.0'96b°0L L6L'E6L'8L siyauag g saueles
SNOILYY3dO
d30N 3>mm>0g Iv.iOL [£2L1ED) cULeIs0 CUotE/vo CULE/ED — cusaco CULEND LaLert LZoe/L L larent L &/0w60 LaLeB0 Leielzo 31va 3YNLION3dX3
Ol ¥vaA Q3S0d0¥d

£ ANIWHOVLLY

220z 'Le AYYNNYF 40 SY
2202/4202 Ad
SNOILYH3dO

Y3LNID IYNOIOTY NY3N



Attachment 4

KERN REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Policy

TITLE: EMPLOYMENT FIRST POLICY NO.

DATE SUBMITTED: 02/23/2021

PURPOSE: To be consistent with the Lanterman Act, California Welfare and Institutions Code, Section
4629(c) and Section 4869(a) Employment First Policy.

POLICY: This Employment First Policy addresses that opportunities for integrated, competitive
employment will be given the highest priority for working age individuals with developmental
disabilities, regardless of the severity of their disabilities.

Competitive employment means work in the competitive labor market that is performed on a full-time
and part-time basis in an integrated setting and for which an individual is compensated at or above the
minimum wage, but not less than the customary wage and level of benefits paid by the employer for the
same or similar work performed by individuals who are disabled.

Kern Regional Center will measure progress, and report outcomes, in implementing the Employment
First Policy, which may include, but are not limited to measures addressing the following;:

1. Establishment of local partnership agreements between regional centers, local educational
agencies, and the Department of Rehabilitation districts [WIC 4629(c)(1)(A)(v)(D)].

2. Provide information to consumers regarding the Employment First Policy, opportunities for
employment, and available supports to achieve integrated competitive employment by [WIC
4629(c)(1)(A) (V)(ID)]:

a. Providing information, in an understandable form, to the community about regional
center services and supports, including budget information and baseline data.

b. Conducting a public meeting where participants can provide input on employment
performance objectives and using focus groups or surveys to collect information from the
community.

¢. Circulating a draft of the employment performance objectives to the community for input
prior to presentation at a regional center board meeting.

d. Presentation for board input before adoption of the objectives.

3. Integrated competitive employment to be the first option considered by planning teams for
working age individuals, but individuals may choose goals other than integrated competitive
employment [WIC 4689(a)(3)].

4. Consideration of postsecondary education, technical or vocational training, and internship
programs may be considered as a means to achieve integrated competitive employment or career
advancement [WIC 4689(a)(4)].

Approval Date: MM/DD/YYYY

Revision Date:



